



HilLand Environmental

Environmental Assessment Practitioners

166 Mount View, Victoria Heights
P.O. Box 590, George, 6530
Western Cape, South Africa
Tel: +27 (0) 44 889 0229
Mobile: +27 (0) 82 558 6589
E-mail: admin@hilland.co.za
www.hilland.co.za

MOS24/1262/11
27 November 2024

Dear Steve Kleinhans,
Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning (DEADP)

By Email

**RE: NOTIFICATION OF COMMENCEMENT OF THE PROPOSED NEW DEVELOPMENT ON THE
REMAINDER OF PORTION 58 OF THE FARM HARTENBOSCH NO. 217, HARTENBOS**

EIA REFERENCE NUMBER: 16/3/3/5/D6/18/0006/24
NEAS REFERENCE: WCP/EIA/AMEND/0000847/2024
DATE OF ISSUE: 07 November 2024

The Environmental Authorisation (EA) issued for the proposed development on RE/58/217 refers.

This letter serves as notification of commencement of construction on the property in compliance with Condition 9 of the EA:

Condition 9: *Seven calendar days' notice, in writing, must be given to the Competent Authority before continuation any of the activities on site (including site preparation).*

This letter serves as the seven calendar days' notification to DEADP – activities are to commence on 4 December 2024.

9.1. The notice must make clear reference to the site details and EIA Reference number given above.

See reference number provided above.

9.2. The notice must also include proof of compliance with the following conditions described herein: Conditions no.: 6 and 15

Condition 6: *The Holder must in writing, within 14 (fourteen) calendar days of the date of the decision as set out in Section A of this New Environmental Authorisation notify all registered Interested and Affected Parties ("I&APs")*

Notification of the decision was provided to I&APs on 7 November 2024. No notification of appeal was received.

Condition 15: *The Holder must appoint a suitably experienced Environmental Control Officer ("ECO"), for the duration of the construction and rehabilitation phases of implementation contained herein.*

HillLand Environmental have been appointed as the ECO for the project.

Furthermore, in compliance with Condition 13 of the EA, attached to this letter please find the updated EMPr that incorporate all the conditions contained in the EA.

Condition 13: *The EMPr must be updated to incorporate all the conditions contained in this Environmental Authorisation and all those measures for the avoidance, management, mitigation, monitoring, contained in the approved EMPr.*

The updated EMPr must be re-submitted to the Competent Authority prior to commencement of the construction activities.

We trust that you will find the above in order.

If you require any further information or assistance, please contact us on (044) 889 0229 (Tel) 086 542 5248 (fax) or Email: environmental2@hilland.co.za / admin@hilland.co.za.

Kind regards,



EAPASA 2019/1689

Inge Delpert

For HillLand Environmental

Attachment: Updated approved EMPr